GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 24 NOVEMBER 2016

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT: Cllr Bozeat (Chairman), Malton, Padley, Hood & Malpas Also present: Cllrs Swiers & Green. PC Andy Davies & PCSO Zac Waterman 4 members of the public Dawn Naylor (Clerk)	
APOLOGIES RESOLVED : That an apology was received from Cllr Viney.	127/16
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED : That no declarations were received.	128/16
MINUTES RESOLVED: The Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 29 September and the Extra Ordinary Meeting held on the 19 October 2016 as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.	129/16
MATTERS ARISING <u>Parish Council Land (Cllr Padley) – Min No 85/16 & 101/16</u> RESOLVED : That it be noted that Cllr Padley advised the council that confirmation had been sought from SE and it appeared that the above land is not a Public Right of Way and therefore residents can block off the g between the fence and the wall.	
Parish Council Land – Agreement – Min No 113/16 RESOLVED : That this would be brought to a future meeting as Cllr Viney was not present.	131/16
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED : That the report from PC Andy Davies was received.	132/16
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL RESOLVED : That Clir Blackburn was not present at the meeting.	133/16
<u>Waste and Minerals Joint Plan - Consultation</u> RESOLVED : That the parish council did not wish to comment on the above consultation.	134/16
 SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL Cllr Swiers and Green reported on the following: SBC are awaiting a stability report on the Futurist. More events planned for the Open Air Theatre. Fracking – permission given. RESOLVED : That the above reports be noted. 	135/16
<u>Removal of Telephone Kiosks</u> RESOLVED : That the parish council did not oppose to the removal of the two telephone kiosks and took the decision not to adopt them.	136/16

PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED : That it was noted that no questions were asked.	137/16
WAR MEMORIAL GATE RESOLVED : That ClIr Malton would try to ascertain who owns the above gate as it is in need of repair. If ownership could not be discovered the clerk would try to apply for a grant from the Cluster Group for the repairs.	138/16
BUS SHELTER - BENCH RESOLVED : That ClIr Malton would find the costings to place a bench in the Gristhorpe bus shelter and the would try to apply for a grant from the Cluster Group towards the cost.	clerk 139/16
FINANCE Bank Reconciliation RESOLVED : That the above reconciliation be noted checked against the bank statements by the chairman.	140/16
<u>Cheques</u> RESOLVED : That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting.	141/16
<u>Cluster Grant</u> RESOLVED : That it be agreed that the clerk will apply for 2 x grants for the following projects: 1. Bench – Gristhorpe Bus Stop 2. Gate Repairs – War Memorial	142/16
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS No meetings had been attended.	
RESOLVED : That the above information be noted.	143/16
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED : That the following item was asked to be placed on the next agenda: Dog Control Order	144/16
 DATES OF THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED : That the dates below be noted: January 26 2017 March 30 2017 (Ordinary & Annual Parish Meetings) May 25 2017 (Annual Council Meeting & Ordinary Meeting) 	145/16

Signed:

Dated: